

Argles James

From: Planning Support
Subject: FW: Drainage comments - HGY/2020/1851

Sent: 21 September 2020 11:59

Subject: RE: RE: Land at Haringey Heartlands - Reserved Matters - HGY/2020/1851

Hi Valerie,

We have now reviewed HGY/2020/1851 –

Application for approval of reserved matters relating to appearance, landscaping, layout, scale, access, pertaining to buildings E1, E2 and E3, forming phase 3 of the Eastern Quarter, including the construction of residential units (use class3), commercial floorspace, basement, and new landscaped public space pursuant to planning permission HGY/2017/3117, dated 19th April 2018.

The LLFA, has no objection to this application, drainage conditions will be reviewed under separate applications.

Kind regards

Ray Matthews
SuDS Officer

Haringey Council
Level 1 River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London. N22 8HQ